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OAKVILLE 

November 21, 2012 

10 Park Avenue 
Oakville, ON 

RE: Notice of Approval 
Extension of Heritage Permit Time Limit 
10 Park Avenue 

Dear····· 

Please be advised that the Town of Oakville has approved your Heritage Permit Application 
HP46/12-42.20S for the above address to extend the time limit of the previous heritage permit 
application HP41/10-42.20P. The new deadline for the works described in the original heritage 

permit is December 13, 2014. 

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me at 905-845-

6601, ext. 3870, or email at sschappert@oakville.ca 

Yours truly, 

Susan Schappert 
Heritage Planner 
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